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Ms. Marlene 1-I. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street. SW.
Washington, D.C. 20554

I-tccepteWFiI

tAY 202014
fCC 0f3ce of the Socretary

RE: Station WCRW(AM)
Leesburg. Virginia
FIN: 54876
Notice of Change of Location of Main Studio

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This office is counsel to Potomac Radio, LLC (Delaware), the licensee of Station WCRW(AM).
Leesburg, Virginia.

Pursuant to Section 73.1 125(d)(]) of the Commission's Rules, we wish to confirm to the
Commission that the main studio and remote control point of WCRW(AM) is now located at the
following address:

Suite 201
2890 Emma L.ee Street
Falls Church. Virginia 22042

Should there be any questions in regard hereto, please communicate with the undersigned.

sub mitted,

Barry A. ricdman

cc: Mr. Alan Pendleton
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